# Western Massachusetts Substance Abuse Treatment and Prevention Services Directory

Programs Funded and/or Licensed by:

# The Department of Public Health Bureau of Substance Abuse Services

Ruth Jacobson-Hardy, Western Massachusetts Regional Manager Ben Cluff, Assistant Regional Manager Erica Piedade, Licensing Inspector

> Department of Public Health 23 Service Center Road Northampton, MA 01060

Voice: (413) 586-7525 Fax: (413) 784-1037 TTY: (800) 769-9991 Boston Office: (617) 624-5175 www.mass.gov/dph/bsas/bsas.htm

Statewide HELPLINE: 1-800-327-5050 www.helpline-online.com



# Western Massachusetts Substance Abuse Treatment and Prevention Services Directory

#### Table of Contents

Service and Program Types	3-4
Acute Treatment Services	5
Transitional Support	5
Clinical Support Service	6
Ambulatory Services	6-10
Office-based Opioid Treatment	10
Opiate Overdose Prevention	11
Methadone Services	11
Residential Recovery Programs	12-13
Supportive Housing	14-15
Post-Detox Housing	15
Recovery Engagement and Support Center	16
Intervention Programs	16
Regional Prevention Services	16
Substance Abuse Prevention Programs	17
Community Coalitions for Youth	17-18
Update Form	19

# Western Massachusetts Substance Abuse Treatment and Prevention Services Service and Program Types

#### **Acute Treatment Services:**

Medical stabilization for individuals in need of detoxification in a medically monitored environment.

#### Transitional Support Service:

Structured residential support and case management for individuals post detox and in transition to residential placement.

#### Ambulatory:

<u>Outpatient Counseling</u>: Assessment, counseling and follow-up for individuals and families experiencing problems with alcohol and other drugs. Psycho educational groups may be offered to those at risk of substance abuse or addiction.

<u>Day Treatment</u>: Day treatment provides each client with four hours of counseling, five times per week; individual, group and family counseling, relapse prevention, communicable disease prevention, case management, and encouragement of the use of self help groups.

<u>Driver Alcohol Education</u>: Driver alcohol education for individuals convicted of first offense of driving under the influence of alcohol. Comprehensive assessment, interactive group sessions, introduction to self-help and referral for treatment.

<u>Compulsive Gambling</u>: Provides information, referral and outpatient counseling for the treatment of compulsive gambling.

<u>Second Offender Aftercare</u>: Assessment and counseling for individuals convicted of second offense of driving under the influence of alcohol.

#### Narcotic Treatment Services:

Methadone maintenance and outpatient detox for opiate addicted individuals

#### Residential Rehabilitation:

Recovery Home: A transitional residence for men and women, eighteen years of age and older, who are in the early stages of substance abuse recovery. Recovery Homes provide a home-like atmosphere in which recovering alcoholics and drug addicts receive individual and/or group counseling, educational and vocational training, and support that helps residents to return to independent, drug-free living in the community. All programs are staffed seven days per week, twenty-four hours per day.

<u>Social Model Recovery</u> Home: A transitional residence for men and women eighteen years of age and older, who are in the early stages of substance abuse recovery. Social Mode Recovery Homes provide a lightly structured, drug-free environment. This supportive environment is maintained through twenty-four hour staffing and case management services. The emphasis is placed on assisting residents to provide one another with a culture of recovery, support, sharing, and positive peer role modeling.

<u>Therapeutic Community</u>: A transitional residence for men and women eighteen years of age and older, who are in the early stages of substance abuse recovery. Therapeutic Communities provide a highly structured environment with defined social and behavioral boundaries. Both residents and staff act as facilitators, emphasizing personal responsibility for one's life and for self-improvement. The residents, with staff support, have defined tasks, which facilitate the ongoing operation of the program. Residents play a significant role in managing the Therapeutic Community, acting as positive role models for others.

#### Supportive Housing:

Supportive Case Management for Housing provides case management services within an alcohol and drug-free living environment that reinforces recovery through establishing community-based supports to maintain ongoing goals in the recovery process. Supportive Housing programs have linkages with a range of services in the continuum of care. These linkages will assist and support residents to address primary health concerns, as well as develop skills and abilities to sustain recovery, continue to establish independence, and provide opportunities for aftercare planning.

#### **Recovery Engagement and Support Center:**

A center that offers people seeking recovery or in recovery peer support that helps to prevent relapse and promote sustained recovery from alcohol and drug use. The center will offer an environment which enhances life skills and creates opportunities to connect with others in recovery. Information about treatment services and referral to treatment will also be offered.

#### **Prevention Services:**

<u>Regional Center for Healthy Communities</u>: Assists schools and communities to plan develop and implement drug and alcohol abuse primary prevention services.

<u>Prevention Programs</u>: Offer primary prevention services and opportunities to increase the factors in the lives of youth at risk that protect them from substance use and decrease their risk of health problems. Science based curriculums are used for youth programming and environmental strategies are used within community collaboration.

#### **Acute Treatment Services-Adults**

Phil Day

Carlson Recovery Center

471 Chestnut Street

Springfield, MA 01199-

Tel. (413) 794-3971 (main number and admissions after 5:00 and on weekends)

(413) 794-5555 Admissions (8:00-5:00 Monday-Friday)

Fax (413) 794-8947 TTY (413) 794-9380

Don Scherling

McGee Unit of Berkshire Medical Center

165 Tor Court

Pittsfield, MA 01201

*Tel.* (413) 442-1400

Fax (413) 443-5506 TTY (800) 439-0183

James Leyden

Providence Detox

1233 Main Street

Holyoke, MA 01040-

Tel. (413) 539-2981 Central Assessment Center: (800) 274-7724

Fax (413) 539-2989 TTY (413) 536-6032

## Acute Treatment and Stabilization Services -Youth

Motivating Youth Recovery

Community Healthlink, Inc.

Acute Detoxification and Stabilization for Adolescents (ages 13-17)

12 Queen Street, 5<sup>th</sup> floor Worcester, MA 01610 *Tel.* (508) 860-1244 *Fax* (508) 860-1245

The CastleAcute Detoxification and StabilizationHigh Point Treatment Centerfor Adolescents (ages 13-17)

Post-detox, Co-Ed

20 Meadowbrook Road Brocton, MA 02301 Tel (508) 638-6000 Fax (508) 638-6099

**Transitional Support Service** 

Daniel Pender

Arbor House/Phoenix

130 Pine Street

Holyoke, MA 01040-

*Tel.* (413) 538-8188 (413) 538-7075

Fax (413) 538-7677 TTY (413) 533-1790

# **Clinical Support Service**

Tracy Mineo
The Hope Center/Behavioral Health Network

35 Heywood Terrace Springfield, MA 01104

*Tel.* (413) 301-9500; (413) 746-HOPE

Fax (413) 301-9501

# **Ambulatory Services**

Ann E. Park

AdCare Outpatient Services

17 Park Ave.

West Springfield, MA 01089

Tel. (413) 209-3124

Bruce Rogers

Beacon Programs/Franklin Medical Center Day Treatment, Driver Alcohol

48 Sanderson Street Education, Second Offender Greenfield, MA 01301 Aftercare for Adults

Post-detox Clinical Stabilization, Co-ed

Outpatient for Adults

Driver Alcohol Education, Second Offender

Outpatient for Youth and Families

*Tel.* (413) 773-4444

Fax (413) 773-2657

TTY (413) 773-4444 (DPH Contracted)

Bruce Rogers

Beacon Programs/Franklin Medical Center

201 South Main Street Aftercare for Adults

Athol, MA 01331

*Tel.* (978) 249-2371

Fax (978) 249-2901 (DPH Contracted)

Ross Goodwin-Brown

Carson Center for Adults & Families Outpatient for Adults

77 Mill Street, Suite 251 Westfield, MA 01085

*Tel.* (413) 568-6141 (DPH Contracted)

Fax (413) 572-4117

Linda Reis

Carson Center for Children and Youth

20 Broad St.

Westfield, MA 01085 *Tel* (413) 568-1421

Fax (413) 572-4104

John Kovalchik, Clinic and Site Director

Child and Family Service of Pioneer Valley Outpatient for Adults and Youth

367 Pine Street Adolescent Services:

Springfield, MA 01105 Adolescent Services.

Individual, Family, outreach to schools in Spfld.

*Tel.* (413) 737-1426 *Fax* (413) 739-9988 *TTY* (413) 737-1426

Tom Kovar, Site Director

Child and Family Service of Pioneer Valley Outpatient for Adults and Youth 424 Union Street Adolescent Services include:

6

West Springfield, MA

Individual, Family

Tel. (413) 737-4718
Fax (413) 827-7817
TTY (413) 737-1426

Central Intake (800) 232-0510

Child and Family Service of Pioneer Valley Outpatient for Adults and Youth

278 Main Street, Suite 411 Adolescent Services include: Greenfield, MA 01301 Individual, Family

Tel. (413) 774-6252
Fax (413) 773-0477
TTY (413) 737-1426

Central Intake (800) 232-0510

Chris Shanky, Site Director

Child and Family Services of Pioneer Valley Outpatient for Adults and Youth

39 Union Street Adolescent Services include: Easthampton, MA 01027 Individual, Family

*Tel.* (413) 529-1764 *Fax* (413) 529-9047 *TTY* (413) 737-1426

Central Intake (800) 232-0510

Amy Olson

Clinical and Support Options

215 Shelburne Road Outpatient for Adults

Greenfield, MA 01301 *Tel.* (413) 774-1000

Brian Gordon

Clinical and Support Options-Athol Outpatient and Day Treatment for Adults

491 Main Street Athol, MA 01331 *Tel.* (413) 978-249-9490

Chris Rose

Cooley Dickinson HospitalOutpatient for Adults and Youth10 Main StreetCompulsive Gambling, Day TreatmentFlorence, MA 01062Driver Alcohol Education, Second Offender

*Tel.* (413) 586-8550 Aftercare

Fax (413) 585-9765 Adolescent Services include: Individual, Group,

Family

(DPH contracted)

Natalie Hall, Clinic Director

Maria Santana, SA Program Director

Gandara Center Outpatient for Adults/Adolescents, Driver Alcohol

2155 Main Street Education, Second Offender Aftercare Springfield, MA 01104 Adolescent Services include: *Tel.* (413) 736-0395 Individual and Family

Tel.(413) 736-0395Individual and FamilyFax(413) 734-1651(DPH contracted)Baxter Chandler

Holyoke Medical Center
Center for Behavioral Health Day Trea

Center for Behavioral Health

575 Beech Street

Holyoke, MA 01040
Day Treatment for Adults

Tel. (413) 534-2626 Fax (413) 534-2659 Intake (413) 534-2627

Baxter Chandler Holvoke Medical Center Center for Behavioral Health

Women Seeking Safety Project 575 Beech Street Holyoke, MA 01040-Tel. (413) 534-2698

(413) 534-2659 Fax Intake: (413) 781-6466

Dr Jenny Michaels/Arlene Bertone

Brien Center for Mental Health Outpatient and Day Treatment Adults & Substance Abuse Services Suboxone Program

Outpatient for Adult Homeless Women

(DPH contracted)

333 East Street Pittsfield, MA 01201 (413) 499-0412 Tel. (413) 499-0995 Fax

Mary Sugden

Brien Center for Mental Health Outpatient for Adults and Youth & Substance Abuse Services Adolescent Services include: 25 Marshall Street Individual, Group, Family

North Adams, MA 01247 and School-based assessments/groups Tel. (413) 664-4541 Fax

(413) 662-3311 (DPH contracted)

Brien Center for Mental Health Outpatient for Adults & Youth

& Substance Abuse Services Adolescent Services include: 60 Cottage Street Individual, Group, Family

Great Barrington, MA 01230 and School-based assessments/groups Tel. (413) 528-9156

Fax (413) 528-8187 (DPH contracted)

Mike McGovern

DAE of the Brien Center for Mental Health

& Substance Abuse Services Driver Alcohol Education 333 East Street Second Offender Aftercare

Pittsfield, MA 01201 Tel. (413) 445-9160 (DPH contracted)

Fax (413) 445-7372

James Mucia

Patrick Miller Youth Progam of the Adolescent Outpatient

Brien Center 251 Fenn Street Pittsfield, MA 01201 Tel. (413) 496-9671 (DPH Contracted) Fax (413) 445-6242

Linda Foster

Mt. Tom Substance Abuse Services Behavioral Health Network Outpatient for Adults

40 Bobala Road Holyoke, MA 01040

Tel. (413) 536-5473 Fax (413) 536-2760

Angela Baez

Mt. Tom City Clinic

Behavioral Health Network

235 Maple Street Holyoke, MA 01040

Tel. (413) 532-0389 Fax (413) 523-1548

Talbert Swan

Ethos III

Northern Educational Services

736 State Street

Springfield, MA 01109

(413) 737-8523 Tel.

Fax (413) 736-3020

Lisa Golembiewski

Providence Hospital Outpatient Dept

1233 Main St. Holyoke, MA 01040

Tel. (413) 539-2973

For Admission: (413) 539-2973; (800) 274-7724

Fax (413) 493-2033

Lisa Golembiewski

Providence Pathways & Court Programs

1233 Main Street Holyoke, MA 01040

Tel. (413) 539-2973

(413) 493-2033 Fax

Richard McKeown

Sloan Clinic -Bay State Medical Center

Aftercare

140 High Street, 2nd Floor

Springfield, MA 01199

Tel. (413) 794-8409 for referrals (413) 794-5555

(413) 794-2793 Fax

TTY(413) 794-9380 (DPH contracted)

Robert Azeez

Carlson Day Treatment Program

Day Treatment for Adults Bay State Medical Center

471 Chestnut Street Springfield, MA 01199

Tel. (413) 794-5555

(413) 794-8947 Fax

TTY(413) 794-9380

Outpatient for Adults

Outpatient for Adults

(DPH contracted)

Outpatient for Adults and Youth

Individual, Family

(DPH contracted)

Education, Second Offender Aftercare

Outpatient for Adults and Youth, Day Treatment, Compulsive Gambling, DAE, Second Offender

Evening/Day Treatment, Driver Alcohol

(DPH contracted)

(DPH contracted)

9

Susan O'Conner *Phoenix Outpatient Program* 15 Mulberry St. Springfield, MA 01105 *Tel* (413) 739-2440 x6260 *Fax* (413) 739-2513

Outpatient for Youth
Hampden County Youth Drug Court

Lee Paddy Wing Memorial Hospital Griswold Center 40 Wright Street Palmer, MA 01069 Tel. (413) 283-1178

Outpatient for Adults and Youth Intensive Outpatient Program, Second Offender Aftercare, Adolescent Services: Individual, Group, Family

Josie Speckert

Huntington Health Center Hilltown Community Health Centers, Inc 73 Russell Road Huntington, MA 01050

*Tel.* (413) 667-3009 *Fax* (413) 667-8746 *TTY* (413) 667-3009 Outpatient for Adults and Youth Adolescent Services include: Individual, Family

Josie Speckert

Worthington Health Center Hilltown Community Health Centers, Inc

58 Old North Road Worthington, MA 01098

*Tel.* (413) 238-5511 *Fax* (413) 238-5358 *TTY* (413) 238-5511

Outpatient for Adults and Youth

Adolescent Services include: Individual, Family

Marti Klaczak

Gateway School-Based Health Center Hilltown Community Health Centers, Inc

12 Littleville Road Huntington, MA 01050 *Tel.* (413) 667-0142 *Fax* (413) 667-0142 Outpatient for Youth Individual, Group, Family

# Office-based Opioid Treatment

Norman Deschaine, ACRN *Holyoke Health Center* 230 Maple Street Holyoke, MA 01040 *Tel* (413) 420-2154

Maryluz DaVila. RN *Brightwood Health Center* 380 Plainfield St.

Springfield, MA 01107 *Tel.* (413) 794-1705

Mariluz Davila RN *High Street Health Center* 140 High St; Spfld, MA 01119 *Tel* (413) 794-1705

For More Information about Office-based Opioid Treatment call: 617-414-6926

# **Opiate Overdose Prevention**

Judy Margo/Tim Purington Tapestry Health Narcan Pilot Program 16 Center Street Northampton, MA 01060 Tel (413) 586-0310

#### **Methadone Services**

Cynthia Banfield Weir, Program Director

Community Substance Abuse Centers

628 Center Street

Chicopee, MA 01013-

*Tel.* (413) 746-0051

*Fax* (413) 746-0368 *TTY* (413) 746-0051

#### Community Substance Abuse Centers

297 Pleasant Street

Northampton, MA 01060-

*Tel.* (413) 584-2404

Fax (413) 584-8631

#### Community Substance Abuse Centers

177 Shelburne Road

Greenfield, MA 01301-

*Tel.* (413) 774-3321

Fax (413) 773-3345

#### Community Substance Abuse Centers

125 N. Elm Street

Westfield, MA 01085-

*Tel.* (413) 568-6600

Fax (413) 562-9365

TTY (413) 568-6600

Linda Lynch

Habit OPCO

2257 Main Street

Springfield, MA 01107

*Tel.* (413) 733-3488

Fax (413) 731-7381

TTY (413) 737-3681

Donna Wood

Providence Hospital Methadone Program

1233 Main Street

Holyoke, MA 01040-

*Tel.* (413) 493-2741 (413) 539-2973 (Intakes)

Fax (413) 539-2989 TTY (413) 536-6032

Corrina Houston

Providence Hospital Methadone Program

227 Mill Street

Springfield, MA 01109-

*Tel.* (413) 747-9071 or 781-1926, (413) 539-2973 (Intakes)

Fax (413) 747-9075 TTY (413) 732-5421

# **Residential Recovery Programs**

Tom Cawley

Beacon House for Men Social Model, Recovery Home, Men

57 Beacon Street

Greenfield, MA 01301

*Tel.* (413) 773-4609

Fax (413) 773- 4568 TTY (413) 773-3274

Samantha Purinton

Beacon House for Women Social Model, Recovery Home, Women

53 Beacon Street

Greenfield, MA 01301

*Tel.* (413) 773-4610

Fax (413) 773- 4568

TTY (413) 773-3171

Jack Elliot

Orange Recovery House Social Model, Recovery Home, Men

35 Congress Street

Orange, MA 01364

Tel (978) 544-6507

Estelle Santiago

Gandara Addiction Recovery Program Recovery Home, Men

29-33 Arch Street

Springfield, MA 01107-

*Tel.* (413) 781-2234

Fax (413) 734-9159

*TTY* (413) 781-2234

Gloria Torres

Gandara Residential Services for Women

507 Appleton Street

Holyoke, MA 01040-

*Tel.* (413) 540-9881

Fax (413) 540-9884

Women, Pregnant/Post-Partum, Recovery Home Jane Banks

Grace House

143 West Street

Northampton, MA 01060

Tel. (413) 586-8213

(413) 585-9139 Fax

For Referral: (617) 661-3991

Daniel McCarthy

Hairston House

25 Graves Avenue

Northampton, MA 01060-

Tel. (413) 585-8390

(413) 585-8670 Fax

(413) 585-8390 TTY

Debbie Shaver

The Brien Center

Keenan House

202 Bradford Street

Pittsfield, MA 01201-

(413) 499-2756 Tel.

(413) 445-7558 Fax

(413) 499-1000 TTY

Anne Mattson

My Sisters House

89 Belmont Avenue

Springfield, MA 01109

Tel. (413) 733-7891

Fax (413) 747-8084

TTY(413) 733-7891

Anne Mattson

Opportunity House

59-61 St. James Avenue

Springfield, MA 01109-

Tel. (413) 739-4732

Fax (413) 739-2081

TTY(413) 739-4732

Melissa Young

Phoenix House 5 Madison Avenue

Springfield, MA 01105-

Tel. (413) 733-2178

(413) 737-1696 Fax

TTY(413) 733-2178

Birnie Williams

Phoenix Academy at Springfield

15 Mulberry Street

Springfield, MA 01105-

(413) 739-2440 Tel.

(413) 739-2513 Fax

**Supportive Housing** 

Samantha Purinton

Family Residential Treatment

Social Model, Recovery Home, Men

Recovery Home, Co-Ed

Recovery Home, Women, Pregnant/Post-Partum, and Women on Methadone

Recovery Home, Men

Therapeutic, Community, Co-Ed

Youth Male Therapeutic Community

Beacon Program of Franklin Medical Ctr Co-Ed The Moltenbrey 48 Sanderson Street Greenfield, MA 01301 (413) 773-2023 Tel. Fax (413) 773-2176 TTY(413) 774-5272 Millie Rivas Co-Ed Gandara Center Miracle House 114 Calhoun Street Springfield, MA 01107 (413) 736-8527 Tel. Fax (413) 736-1670 Millie Rivas Gandara Center Women Serenity Program 1 Robinson Drive Chicopee, MA 01013-Tel. (413) 594-2580 (413) 594-2872 Fax Millie Rivas Holyoke Community Housing **Families** 476 Appleton St. Suite #8 Holyoke, MA 01040 Tel. (413) 594-2580 for Referrals Call: (617) 661-3991 Fax (413) 538-7677 TTY(617) 661-9051 Debbie Shaver Co-Ed, Families The Brien Center Safe Harbor 184 Bradford Street Pittsfield, MA 01201 Tel. (413) 499-1456 for referrals call: (617) 661-3991 (413) 445-7558 Fax TTY(413) 499-1000 Susan Busener The Brien Center Co-Ed Supportive Housing Program 184 Bradford St. Pittsfield, MA 01201 Tel. (413) 499-1456 Fax (413) 445-7558 (413) 499-1000 TTYRoger Baker Northern Educational Services Co-Ed Imani House 32 Melrose Street Springfield, MA 01109-Tel. (413) 733-1472 (413) 736-5626 Fax

TTY

(413) 733-2238

Lorraine Swan

Northern Educational Services

Co-Ed, Families

Nia Program

736 State Street

Springfield, MA 01109-

*Tel.* (413) 747-0136 for referrals call: (617) 661-3991

Fax (413) 737-5446 TTY (413) 733-2238

Carol Allan

Rutledge House of Open Pantry Women

16 Rutledge Avenue Springfield, MA 01105

Mailing address: 287 State St., P.O. Box 5127, Springfield, MA 01101

*Tel.* (413) 746-8701 *Fax* (413) 737-6811

Carol Allan

Tranquility House Women

25 Rittenhouse Terrace Springfield, MA 01108

Mailing address: 287 State St., P.O. Box 5127, Springfield, MA 01101

*Tel.* (413) 746-8701 *Fax* (413) 737-6811

Ann Benoit

The Kendall Co-Ed

Alcoholism and Drug Services BayState Medical Center

44 Springfield Street-

Chicopee, MA

Mailing address: ADS 471 Chestnut Street, Springfield, MA 01109-

*Tel.* (413) 794-3971 *Fax* (413) 794-8947 *TTY* (413) 794-9380

### **Post Detox Housing**

Allison Maynard

Crossroads Post Detox Program-SMOC

1509 N. Main St. Palmer, MA 01069 *Tel.* (413) 283-2533 *Fax* (413) 283-4012

# **Recovery Engagement and Support Center**

Jessica Grasmere

The Recover Project

68 Federal Street

Greenfield, MA 01301

Tel. (413) 774-5489

Fax (413) 774-6039

# **Intervention Programs: Non DPH Funded or Licensed**

Dominique Simon-Levine *Allies in Recovery* 16 Armory St. Suite #7 Northampton, MA 01060 *Tel* (413) 210-3724 *Fax* (413) 378-4379

Family Training and Advocacy Center

Joseph L. Nicholson Faith Unlimited Institute 98 Suffolk Street Holyoke, MA 01040 Tel. (413) 540-9806 ext.110 Fax (413) 540-9808

Strengthening Families Program

## **Recovery High School**

Dr. William Cosgriff

Springfield Recovery High School
334 Franklin Street
Springfield, MA 01104

Tel (413) 750-2484

## **Prevention Services**

Jeff Harness

Western Mass Center for Healthy Communities
489 Whitney Avenue

Holyoke, MA 01040-

*Tel.* (413) 540-0600, 800-850-3880 x101

Fax (413) 540-0340 TTY (413) 540-0348

# **Substance Abuse Prevention Programs**

Rebecca Masters

Girls Incorporated of Holyoke

6 Open Square

Holyoke, MA 01040

*Tel.* (413) 533-0796 x108 *Fax* (413) 532-6454

Rachel Stoler

Franklin Regional Council of Government Community Coalition for Teens 278 Main Street, Suite 411 Greenfield, MA 01301 Tel. (413) 774-1194 x116

Fax (413) 774-1195

Jenna Cece

Northern Berkshire Community Coalition Community Organizing for Prevention 61 Main Street, Suite 218 North Adams, MA 01247 *Tel.* (413) 663-7588 *Fax* (413) 663-9877 *TTY* (413) 663-9877

Sue Carin

Town of Amherst

SPIFFY/Hampshire Education Collaborative

97 Hawley Street

Northampton, MA 01060

Tel. (413) 586-4900 x177

Fax (413) 586-0180

Alison Jones

City of Springfield Department of Health and Human Services

Gandara Center
147 Norman St.

West Springfield, MA 01089

Tel (413) 736-8329 x203

Talbert Swan

Northern Educational Services
Unity Program
736 State Street
Springfield, MA 01109
Tel. (413) 787-2101
Fax (413) 736-3020

# **Community Coalitions for Youth**

Kat Allen

Communities That Care of Franklin County
393 Main Street
Greenfield, MA 01301

Tel. (413) 774-2318

Fax. (413) 773-3834

TTY (413)774-2318

Al Bashevkin Northern Berkshire Community Coalition 61 Main Street North Adams, MA 01247 Tel. (413) 663-7588 Fax (413) 663-9877

Paul Lange
Pittsfield Prevention Partnership
Berkshire United Way
200 South Street P O Box 3808
Pittsfield, MA 01202-3808
Tel. (413) 442-4710 x 107
Fax (413) 442-5050

Rebecca Masters *Holyoke Youth Task Force* PO BOX 6812 Holyoke, MA 01041 *Tel* (413) 532-6247 x 108 *Fax* (413) 532-6454

Marie Graves

Drug Free Communities

Mason Square Drug Free Task Force
106 Wilbraham Road
(Mailing: 74 Walnut Street)
Springfield, MA 01109

Tel (413) 746-3655 x127

Karen Walsh Pio

South Hadley Drug and Alcohol Task Force
c/o South Hadley High School
153 Newton Street
South Hadley, MA

Tel (413) 538-5063 x1112

Sue Carin *SPIFFY/Hampshire Education Collaborative* 97 Hawley Street Northampton, MA 01060 *Tel.* (413) 586-4900 x177 *Fax* (413) 586-0180

# Changes in the Western Massachusetts Substance Abuse Treatment and Prevention Services Directory

Please write in corrections.		
Program Director Name (please print)		
Agency		
Program (include program type)		

rogram Address	 	